

Mr. Sidey.

OCEAN BEACH PUBLIC DOMAIN AMENDMENT.

[LOCAL BILL.]

ANALYSIS.

- | | |
|--|--|
| <p>Title.</p> <p>1. Short Title.</p> <p>2. Interpretation.</p> <p>3. Amendment of section 28 of principal Act.</p> <p>4. Contribution of $\frac{1}{4}$d. in the pound leviable.</p> | <p>5. Power to make voluntary contributions, and ratifying those already made.</p> <p>6. Application of moneys received.</p> <p>7. Section 17 of Amendment Act, 1901, amended. Schedule.</p> |
|--|--|

A BILL INTITULED

AN ACT to amend the Ocean Beach Public Domain Act, 1892, and Title.
~~the Ocean Beach Public Domain Act 1892 Amendment Act, 1901.~~

BE IT ENACTED by the General Assembly of New Zealand
5 in Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows:—

1. This Act may be cited as the Ocean Beach Public Domain Short Title.
Amendment Act, 1920, and it shall form part of and be read together
with the Ocean Beach Public Domain Act, 1892, and the Acts
10 amending the same.

2. In this Act, if not inconsistent with the context,— Interpretation.
“The principal Act” means the Ocean Beach Public Domain
Act, 1892:

15 “The Amendment Act, 1901,” means the Ocean Beach Public
Domain Act 1892 Amendment Act, 1901.

3. Section twenty-eight of the principal Act is hereby amended Amendment of
section 28 of
principal Act.
by ~~repealing~~ *omitting* the word “June,” and substituting therefor
the word “August.”

20 4. (1.) Section eighteen of the Amendment Act, 1901, is hereby
repealed. Contribution of $\frac{1}{4}$ d.
in the pound
leviable.

(2.) The Board may year by year requisition from the Dunedin
City Council and the St. Kilda Borough Council respectively a
sum not exceeding one farthing in the pound on the annual value
of the rateable property in the borough represented by such Councils
25 respectively.

(3.) Such requisition shall be made by a resolution of the Board,
and shall be notified to the said Councils respectively by a demand
in the form in the Schedule hereto signed by the Secretary of the
Board.

(4.) If and whenever a demand shall be ~~is~~ *under this section* served upon either of the said Councils the amount thereof shall constitute a debt *due to the Board* by such Council or the corporate body which it represents ~~to the Board~~, and may be recovered in manner provided by section twenty-nine of the principal Act, which section shall, *mutatis mutandis*, apply to such demand and the amount thereof. 5

(5.) The requisition and demand *under this section* may, for the year nineteen hundred and twenty, be made as soon as may be after the passing of this Act, and in each subsequent year shall be made before the first day of August in that year. 10

(6.) A demand signed as aforesaid shall be deemed conclusive evidence that all conditions precedent to the making thereof have been fulfilled, and that the said Secretary was duly authorized to sign and make the same. 15

Power to make voluntary contributions, and ratifying those already made.

5. (1.) It shall be lawful for the Dunedin City Council and the St. Kilda Borough Council respectively from time to time, ~~and either annually or otherwise~~, to contribute to the funds of the Board, in addition to the amounts which the Board is authorized to levy as aforesaid, such sum or sums of money as such Councils may respectively deem proper. 20

(2.) All sums of money which shall prior to the passing of this Act have been contributed to the Board by the said Councils respectively shall be deemed to have been lawfully contributed.

Application of moneys received.

6. The moneys obtained by the Board pursuant to ~~the preceding~~ *this Act* shall be applied by the Board as revenues for the attainment of all or any of the objects of its incorporation. 25

Section 17 of Amendment Act, 1901 amended.

7. Section seventeen of the Amendment Act, 1901, is hereby amended by ~~repealing~~ *omitting* the words "three farthings," and substituting therefor the words "five-eighths of a penny." 30

Schedule.

SCHEDULE.

FORM OF DEMAND.

THE Dunedin Ocean Beach Domain Board hereby demands of the City of Dunedin [or the Borough of St. Kilda, *as the case may be*] payment of a contribution of £ _____ pursuant to section 4 of the Ocean Beach Public Domain Amendment Act, 1920.

Dated this _____ day of _____, 19 _____.

_____, Secretary.